Mohammad Habib

From: Gary Peterson <g.peterson@tfcbooks.com>

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 12:53 PM

To: Lawrence M. Miller

Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh; Mohammad Habib; John Mirro (john@sprtv.org)
Subject: RE: Grant of STA extensions

Larry,

Thank you for attending to the matter of STA extensions for the continued operation of DK12EK and DKOSEM .
Please let me know if there is anything you need from us.

Regards,

Gary

Gary Peterson

SPRTV VP Engineering/Site Mgmt.
www.sprtv.org

(970) 453-6692 (Phone/Fax)

(970) 485-2188 (C)

From: Lawrence M. Miller [mailto:LMILLER@gsblaw.com]

Sent: Friday, September 8, 2017 10:34 AM

To: 'hossein.hashemzadeh@fcc.gov' <hossein.hashemzadeh@fcc.gov>

Cc: 'mohammad.habib@fcc.gov' <mohammad.habib@fcc.gov>; Gary Peterson <g.peterson@tfcbooks.com>
Subject: FW: Grant of STA extensions

Hossein —

On behalf of Summit Public Radio & TV, Inc., we hereby request extension of the STAs to operate DK12EK
and DKOBEM for an additional six months beyond the current STA expiration date of September 21, 2017. The
reason is the same as in previous filings. Summit awaits an opportunity to file for new CPs for these facilities
that provide television service to a population that otherwise would not receive the signals of the stations
carried because of mountainous terrain. | am forwarding copies of the most recent extension grants. Those
were requested as experimental grants in LMS, and you advised us at the time of those grants that you were
moving the facilities out of LMS back into CDBS and that we could file email requests for additional STA
extensions. Summit will pay the fees online with Form 159.

Please let me know if there is anything else we need to do to get the requested extensions.

Best,
Larry

LAWRENCE M. MILLER
Attorney | 202.298.2534 Tel | 202.965.1729 Fax | Imiller@gsblaw.com
GARVEY SCHUBERT BARER | 2nd Floor | 1000 Potomac Street NW | Washington, DC 20007 | » GSBLaw.com

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you
believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.




Mohammad Habib

From: Lawrence M. Miller <LMILLER@gsblaw.com>

Sent: Friday, September 08, 2017 12:34 PM

To: Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Mohammad Habib; 'Gary Peterson’

Subject: FW: Grant of STA extensions

Attachments: DK12EK STA extension.pdf; DKO8EM STA extension.pdf
Hossein -

On behalf of Summit Public Radio & TV, Inc., we hereby request extension of the STAs to operate DK12EK
and DKO8EM for an additional six months beyond the current STA expiration date of September 21, 2017. The
reason is the same as in previous filings. Summit awaits an opportunity to file for new CPs for these facilities
that provide television service to a population that otherwise would not receive the signals of the stations
carried because of mountainous terrain. | am forwarding copies of the most recent extension grants. Those
were requested as experimental grants in LMS, and you advised us at the time of those grants that you were
moving the facilities out of LMS back into CDBS and that we could file email requests for additional STA
extensions. Summit will pay the fees online with Form 159.

Please let me know if there is anything else we need to do to get the requested extensions.

Best,
Larry

LAWRENCE M. MILLER
Attorney | 202.298.2534 Tel | 202.965.1729 Fax | Imiller@gsblaw.com
GARVEY SCHUBERT BARER | 2nd Floor | 1000 Potomac Street NW | Washington, DC 20007 | » GSBlLaw.com

This e-mail is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). It contains information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you
believe that it has been sent to you in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or use of this information by someone other than the intended recipient is prohibited.
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March 16, 2017

Summit Public Radio and TV, Inc.
Gary Peterson

P. O. Box 6392

Breckenridge, CO 80424-6392

In re: Special Temporary Authority Request of:
Summit Public Radio and TV, Inc.
Channel 8, Breckenridge, CO
Temporary Call Sign, KOS8EM-D
Permit File Number: 0000022284
Fac. ID: 55407

Gentlemen:

This refers to your request for extension of Special Temporary
Authorization in connection with the above-captioned low power television
or television translator station.

Your request IS HEREBY GRANTED and the Special Temporary authority and
terms of FCC notification of March 21, 2016 are extended to expire
September 21, 2017. This authority is conditioned upon the avoidance of
interference to any existing facilities.

Sincerely,

Video Division
Media Bureau

cc: Lawrence M Miller, Esquire



